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May 23, 1923.

Sir A.*7. Carrie, Principal, 
McGill University,
Montreal, Canada.

Dear Sir:-

Uith reference to our correspondence about scenes to be taken at 
McGill University for use in an educational reel, I feel that the 
season is now far enough advanced so that re will get the best 
photographic effects. If you rill indicate a time when it will 
be most convenient to you to have these pictures made, I will 
assign a caneraman.

My letter of February 20th conveyed a general idea of the material 
desired.

Thanking you for your cooperation and awaiting your reply, I at)

Yours faithfully,
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